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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statement

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 4 stated below and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 March, 2019, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

1. As stated in Note No.35 of the financial statements,
During the year under Audit PDIL has accounted
for assets transferred to FCIL in terms of direction
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received from Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Department of Fertilizers (DoF) vide D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.III) dated 13" July
2017. The letter contains that if PDIL is not able to
sell the assets lying on FCIL Land same shall be
transferred to FCIL without consideration. PDIL
has completed pending Orders by end of September
2018 and physically transferred these assets to FCIL
on April 30, 2019. In spite of having sufficient time to
sell off these assets in open market; PDIL has failed to
sell these assets to generate sufficient cash for business
operations. In absence of any documentary evidence
/ evaluations from experts we are unable to quantify
the amount which could have been realized from sale
of these assets.

As stated in Note No.36 of the financial statements,
balances appearing under Trade Receivable, Trade
Payables, Loans and Advances, Security Deposit and
other liabilities no confirmation have received except
in the case of Trade Receivables confirmation have
been received merely for a sum of ¥ 0.81 lakhs as
against total receivable of ¥ 3,821.05 lakhs.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2019.

Point 'x' under Annexure "A" to the Audit Report: -
A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employees in regard to CSR
project and obtaining of Donation Certificates for
availing personal Income Tax benefits. The Vigilance
Department has carried out detailed investigation and
submitted their report to management of PDIL on
March 22, 2018. The Report of vigilance department
has confirmed the allegations made against the
employee. Since the transaction pertains to earlier
years, it has no impact on profit for the year.

As to non-confirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited
(FCIL) net amounting of INR 49.50 lakh. As explained
by management some of the quarters belongs to
PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back for which
rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL has not claimed
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any rent from FCIL on those quarters. Quantum of
rent collected by FCIL has not been explained by
the management, so due to non-ascertainment of
quantum of recovery of rent, the extent of its effect on

financial statement, if any, is unascertained.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with relevant rules prescribed there under.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

s




()
9 <t o T
PDIL

Wsarellv fada faavwor & forv d@r—adiasl a1
G NAID R

BART = Ieed fo<i faaron & an # gfaaygaa
QUIRGYT JITYAIRIT UT Rl & dTe J Heedqul [Heardmer
A o 8, 918 GIETeEl & HRT 8l Jirar Ffeawr vd U
SETRIeT R SR $_A1 € ST 89K If9d 9 gad & |
TG MM (F UHR ¥ S WR BT Aaredr
STIAR AT IGToNIeT SH fReAThe Bl TSI |
fReaTmer dEml & HRUT ferar Ffeawr A 8 wahd ®
Td Hgedqul AT STl © afe g9 RN faavon & smerR
R fo) T SuArTRiel & anfdfe v sreT—arerT
3faT Y WU W YT B @1 SIS B |

TSI & AJAR el oramRien & 23 diR
W gH e v o € wd @Yol cerakien |
IS I g9 WGd B | g9 f=farlRad W & &

+ foxf ReRoll & Aecayel fegrees & SIReET &
UEAT FHRAT G BT i HRAT A1 U Fgeayof
e LIl & HRT 81 AT Ffeqel, I SIRgAl
& Ui TTRIHS I@ToRie Ufshamall &1 Sifded=r
v wres Ud U EriRie e uTa Rl Sl
AN JAMAAT T MR UG H1 H g g Jeaifed
Bl | 9GSl & BRI Bl dlel HEYUl fAeATher
DI A Uhe UM & WIRgH Ffeaw fremddE
31feres SIREHAYET BT BIcT fh Gramers! H Fefrd,
SITETSll, SR ®I Ts b, ToAd ST AT
TARP FEAT B FaaT W 8 Ahall & |

o OEONET B UfhAr B AT B SEW W
TETIIET & Ui MdRed =01 &8sy U
AT S IRRUFITAR Fnfad 8 | due sifdfm,
2013 BT GRT 143(3)(W) & N, 8 HUN > IR
H IO IAHT Fad B B forw Y SRERN @
30T BT yrayul RIS | FETfeld R DI GoTell
e 8|

¢ UYFd e Al @ Siifar vd udes gRT
fPY T oRIIBA STTHMI Td HRIT UhSIhRUN B
o=l &1 JeAidha &R |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Standalone
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identifyand assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
of the Company, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.

3.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (the order) issued by the central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
order.

Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of section 143(5) of the Act.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by the law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with rules
prescribed there under.

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2019 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over the financial reporting of
the Company and operative effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
C” and.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:
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In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies Act (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed that the impact
of pending litigations on its financial
position is not ascertainable in its financial
statements — Refer Note 32 to the financial
statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

(iii) The Company has no liability to transfer
any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the financial year.

For M D Gujrati & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.219
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ANNEXURE- A TO THE AUDITORS
REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in Independent Auditors’
Report of even date to the members of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED on the accounts
of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2019, we
report that.

(i) Inrespect of Fixed Assets

a) The company has maintained proper records
to show full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years. In accordance with the
program, certain fixed assets were verified

during the year and no material discrepancies

were noticed on such verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the

nature of its assets.

c) On the basis of books of accounts according to
the information and explanations given to us, the
company has clear Title/Lease deeds for freehold
and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed.
The total area of land at Sindri is 10.22 Lakh
Sq. Mt. The value of Land at Sindri was shown
as Nil but in current financial year the same
has been transferred to FCIL along with all
the assets at Sindri Land as per the instruction
received from Department of Fertilizers.

d) The Company has disposed off substantial part
of the fixed assets during the year which was
earlier shown as Assets Held for Disposal. As per
the BIFR order, sale proceeds over and above the
book value have been classified as Government
Liability in Books.

(ii) The Company is a service company and major
activities are from consultancy on project related
to fertilizers industries. However, company is doing
manufacturing activity at Sindri and according to
the information and explanation given to us, the
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stock of finished goods, stores and spare parts and
raw material have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and there are no
material discrepancies were noticed.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured
or unsecured to companies, firm and other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013, consequently paragraph
(iii)(a), (b) & (c) of order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted any loan,
securities and guarantees in favor of its directors
or to any other person in whom the directors are
interested and had not made any investment for

which provision under section185 and 186 of
Company’s act 2013 are applicable.

As informed to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits within the meaning of directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

Wehave broadlyreviewed the costrecords maintained
by the Company in respect of its products pursuant
to the order of Central Government for cost records
prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident Fund, sales tax, income
tax, value added tax, goods and service tax and other

material statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of
service tax, income tax, goods and service tax and
cess were in arrear, as on March, 31,2019 for a period
of more than six months from the date they become

payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, and as per the books and records
examined by us, there are no material dues of custom
Duty, service tax and Wealth tax which have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute. However, according to the information
and explanations given to us, the following dues
of income tax, Excise duty and cess, have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute.

Nature of Dues | Amount |Period which |Forum where
(INRin |theamount |disputeis
Lakh) relates pending
Health / 43.12 N.A Supreme court
Education cess
Sales Tax 416.11 1991-92 to Assistant
1998-99 Commissioner
of Commercial
Taxes, Dhanbad
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(viii)In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, and government or due
to debenture holders.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and terms loan during the year.
Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

(x) Acaseoffraud/financialirregularities wasreported
against one of the employee of PDIL in regard to
CSR project and obtaining of Donation Certificates
for availing personal Income Tax benefits. The
case was first reported on 2" March 2016 to PDIL
management. The Vigilance Department has
carried out detailed investigation and submitted
their report to management of PDIL on March
22, 2018. The Report of Vigilance department has
confirmed the allegations made against the said
employee and requested Management of PDIL to
take suitable punitive action against him. However,
till date management has not taken any conclusive
action against the employee.

Except as reported above, based upon the audit

procedures performed and information and
explanations given by the management, we report
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that, no other material fraud on the company by its
officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit for the year ended 31*
March 20109.

(xi) According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.

(xii) As the Company is not a nidhi company, paragraph

(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given
to us all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 188 and 177 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not made any preferential
allotment / private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under
review.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not entered into any non-cash

transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given
to us, company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454
Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.2019
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2018-19

1.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, all the transactions are being processed SAP-IT
Systems. The financial implications are in the form of
AMC & License Fees amounting ¥ 54.25 lakhs for the
year 2018-19 excluding non-recurring expenditure.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, company has not restructured any existing loan
or waive/write off of any debts/loans/interest etc.
made by lenders to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the same.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, Company has properly accounted for/utilized
all funds received/receivable for specific schemes from

Central/State agencies as per its term and conditions.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.2019
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
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with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

accordance with generally accepted
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.06.2019
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

do{ U3 — 31,/03 /2019 &l

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2019

(dug o ®) (¥ In Lakh)

- gaar Raifdr smafer g Raifér smafer
fawor Particulars e 31/03 /2019 & 3fd A 31,/03/2018 & 3Ad A
ATHS AHS
Note Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
No. Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period
31/03/2019 31/03/2018
I. [3fe@dY wd <gag I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |wReRs ffer 1 |Shareholders’ funds
(@) TR gl (a) |Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
(@) |oRfErT vd TRy (b) |Reserves and Surplus 3 10,582.13 9,308.95
) T amded @ Ui IR 3mde , | Share Application Money i i
RTIRT Pending Allotment
3 |AR—drq qgang 3 |Non-current Liabilities
@) |drefaf SuR (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(@) | @ g (fFad) (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(M e defafd Al (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 150.93 115.03
(@) |<raraf grEe (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,381.60 1,218.66
4 |drq QI 4 | Current Liabilities
O ESIEIEESEIN (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
@) =R <@ (b) |Trade Payables 9 865.01 699.21
(M | —are] <uamd (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 2,420.34 1,877.63
(@) | arcuratey urgeT (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 2,347.34 585.43
RIR TOTAL 19,477.20 15,534.76
IL. | aReafemn II. |ASSETS
1 |IR—=re] uRwufarat 1 |Non-current Assets
@) ?TWT WW"T qRAT @) Proper.ty, Plant & Equipment and
gRegufeat Intangible Assets
(i) |7t uReufeaat (i) |Tangible Assets 12 1,556.76 1,408.63
(ii) |sme uRwdfer (ii) |Intangible Assets 12 68.44 90.66
(iii) | ginTa B gIfd R (iii) | Capital Work-in-progress 12A 87.85 -
iv) |f R (iv) glzirelfgol;)i eA/-:lstsets under 12B ) )
(@) |IR—are e (b) [Non-current Investments 13 - -
(1) | emerfia o) uReufeaar (ae (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 453.12 536.59
(@) |<rEraf For g e (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 106.31 95.35
() |er IR—=re] uREufrat (e) | Other non-current Assets 15 1,983.72 2,659.41
2 | =7e) uReufe 2 | Current Assets
(@) |=re e (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
(@) |wrerRgEn (b) |Inventories 17 283.37 592.54
(M |@muR g (c) |Trade Receivables 18 3,566.94 3,002.07
(@) |FPdr Ud qdhar TG (d) |Cash and Cash equivalents 19 1,917.02 892.62
() |or 9@ oW (e) |Other Bank Balances 19A 6,923.04 4,956.49
(@) |areurat®r FoT vd FH (f) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 282.65 225.85
(®) |3 =re] uRwufRrt (g) |Other Current Assets 21 2,247.98 1,074.55
anT TOTAL 19,477.20 15,534.76

d@ie fiferar va faxia faaven w fewfrr 1 4 51

2% & g <

. ®. 9g, T g
ERIIE s (fam)

R : HIvST

Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 51

FARY s [IfY @) Horra Ruid & sar

fafer : 27.06.2019

(%)

8./ —
uref arefl A+ et
3exeT TG g fgerd

Hd T ) oRI ¥s Hu

G AETHR
THH TofIRoT AT 1 0053014
8./— Sd/-
Sfl. Uel. 3rrare B. K. Sahoo
ATMER Company
NN 087454 Secretary

Place: Noida
Date: 27.06.2019

In term of our report of even date attached

For M D Gujrati & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/- Sd/-
D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
Director (Finance) Partner
M.No.: 087454
Sd/-
Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

Chairman & Managing Director
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

& 99T 99 @& fore ended 31st March, 2019
(v. @t #) (I InLakh)
foraqofy g Raifér safer | adam Ruifér safir
frqoT Particulars s |3 /03 /2019 &Y 31,/03 /2018 &I
ARG R IAds ARG W TS
Note Figures as at the epd Figuref as at the er.ld
No. of Current Reporting | of Previous Reporting
Period 31/03/2019 Period 31/03/2018
I |y 9 o () I. |Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 11,649.75 6,820.09
T : S Yeh Less:- Excise Duty . .
T IO (Fae) Revenue from operations (Net) 11,649.75 6,820.09
II. |3 =g 3my II. | Other Income 23 1,500.33 965.89
M. |ge e (1 +10) III. |Total Revenue (I + II) 13,150.08 7,785.98
IV. |=ga: IV. |Expenses:
WA A $1 AT Cost of Materials Consumed 24 333.09 288.60
ard fHRR R T Hiring of Services 395.21 272.16
Tlh—gT-gs B Wl Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
TR AT, BRI W & qe Rio—g9-gs Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 2% 215.78 (161.95)
Bkl ¥ gRad+s Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade : :
HEAN fRdem™ Employee Benefits Expenses 27 5,706.68 5,439.86
facha e Finance Cost 28 - -
IIE™ Ud el Depreciation and Amortization 29 231.74 198.81
UIREe Bify Impairment Loss 39 - -
3 g Other Expenses 30 2,545.33 1,687.27
V. |@d g V. |Total Expenses 9,427.83 7,724.75
VI IUqIfed Ud IATENRYT H&l defl &Y \I\if VL Profit before Exceptional and Extraordi- 3,722.25 61.23
T (II1-V) nary Items and Tax (ITI-V)
VIL |amarfes a7 VII. | Exceptional Items - -
VIIL, | ST wgY qer &% yd A (VI- VIIL Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 3,722.25 61.23
VII) (VI-VII)
IX. |3rdmeReT /e IX. |Extraordinary Items - -
X. | t[\il( | (VIII- IX) X. |Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 3,722.25 61.23
XL o ¥ XI. |Tax Expenses:
(1) a9 aR (1) Current tax 667.13 -
(2) TS Bide (2) MAT Credit (64.50)
(3) fower aut &1 wx (3) Earlier Years tax - _
(4) smeafia &= (4) Deferred tax 83.47 (207.55)
Xl |g¢ & fag @/ (s1f9) XII |Profit (Loss) for the Year 3,036.15 268.78
XII g sfdEey 2R 313 : (1000 /—%UC H XIII Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value of 31
T W) ¥ 1000)
(1) 7T (dUT ) (1) Basic (in %) 1,755.15 155.38
(2) faf¥a (Fuv #) (2) Diluted (in %) 1,755.15 155.38

d@ie fiferar va faxia faaven w fewfrr 1 4 51
FARY s [IfY @) Horra Ruid & sar
Hd T ) oRI ¥s Hu

Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 51

G AETHR
TBH GSTHROT AT 0053017
8./— Sd/-
Sfl. Uel. 3rrare B. K. Sahoo
ATMER Company
A 087454 Secretary

2% & g <

. ®. 9g, T g
ERIIE s (fam)

R : HIvST

fafer : 27.06.2019

8./ —
uref arefl A+ et
3exeT TG g fgerd

Place: Noida
Date: 27.06.2019

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/- Sd/-
D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
Director (Finance) Partner
M.No.: 087454
Sd/-
Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

Chairman & Managing Director

(%3)
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dod) yarg faaxer 31 49, 2019 Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
& T 98 @ ferg 31st March 2019
(dug o ®) (¥ In Lakh)
31 W4, 31 W,
2019 &I 2018 HI
faazor Particulars A 9 | e
Year ended | Year ended
31-Mar-19 | 31-Mar-18
%) yare Tfafaftrl @ 9ed) yare A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
PR UG MR 75T 4 yd fraad am Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 3722.25 61.23
1 & oy Farie — Adjustments for :
qeIeT™ U4 uReies (817 wfea) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 231.74 198.81
TST 3T Interest Income (604.27) (601.56)
e yREufeaal @ e R /' Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (2.60)
fger & forg enfRa aReuRal = oy Profit on Asset held for disposal (356.28)
Tol gR™AURRN @7 e w® ' Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 161.75 0.31
It vd wfewy it & forg wrawme (@ @ # uraee | Prov for bad & doubtful advances (net off excess prov. written
e Faa i back) 116.70 3.08
Friefe gofl waraie 4@ qd garad o Operating profit before working capital adjustments 3269.29 (338.13)
o e 2 vd drafafy e ¥ afy (@) ) igrcrrrf:;srt;(‘-;)s/ioD;crease(—) in Other long term Liabilities and Long 198.84 22407
o oA AT T oAy T  afy () () ISr}llc;liatseer(;l)Q?;;r;zsne(—) in Other Short term Liabilities and 196424 783,39
@R ARl # gfg ¢) /() Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 165.80 187.10
@R ikt /o wikat § gfg o) /@& () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable/other receivables (738.58) (555.59)
Ao § gfg () /) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 345.10 (231.46)
arerafy For vd aifiw # gfg(+) /FN(0) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances (56.80) (99.55)
drafafd o1 va o # gfg+) /o) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (10.96) (1.04)
3 IR—gda uReufeat § gfg+) /&0(E) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset 675.69 (336.58)
a1 =re], uReuferar # gfg(+) /& (-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (1047.23) (116.53)
IMIRY Income Tax (602.63) -
yared Tfafaftrt @ faa Tad yarE (@) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) 4162.76 (484.32)
(@) faer wffafray @ 96d yaw B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tl vd ot uRwufeaat @ wdig Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (509.42) (69.70)
Aregemsyr § A CWIP (87.85) -
AU, | qAT SuBROT B A Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 348.90 0.51
TSl 3 Interest Income 499.15 669.92
e wfafaftrt @ faa T6d gare (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 250.78 600.73
() fararyor afafafery @ ad garg C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
e IR A § o Decrease in Cash Reserve - -
AT YA Payment of dividends (1,180.00) -
IRINE G Tax on dividend (242.59) -
faaror fafafert & ygaa faa a@d (1) Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (1422.59) 0.00
B vd AHdl wuged A fraa gfy / (@) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
(d+" + ) EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C) 2990.95 116.41
9§ B AT H THal Td THal T Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5849.11 5732.70
IHdT Ud Adhar A ¥ foger Eﬁg’ / (@) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE )IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2990.95 116.41
9§ & 3T § TPl UF APal GAged (quf feweft we= 1) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.1) 8840.06 5849.11

()
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fearely W 1 T T THd FAge ¥ Twd) T # qor ¥ § NOTE No.1 Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand :;1:1:; :(:1::_’}
e T N T G ¥ 9 eI e | A v A le;ndllaa.lances w1'th Ij;mks in Célrrl;ent ficcoints apd 1Balan.ces1 v:filtl; o o
a N 3 ot R T & SR anks in Deposits Account. Cash and cash equivalents include Year Year
| if' Ie in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet
= H gl g Wl el 2 amounts Ended Ended
) 31-Mar-19 | 31-Mar-18
AHET BT ¥ oIl AT Wral § d6 & U AY gFRIR (W fewu | Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts (Ref
. 166.09 69.23
f <= 19) Note No.: 19)
ST Tt H S @ U 9 eeRifyy (e fewelt e 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19A) 8673.97 5779.88
9§ & ofd # THd Td AHd Iug Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 8840.06 5849.11

¥ & 3fd # I Thl T AHA WA H Bt & U S
274477 TG BUY AT B, ST {6 BN & forw Sucrer wE €
i I8 To TRE /3R gUe & faog R 21

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks ¥ 2744.77/- lakhs
which are not freely remissible to the company because of pledged against BG/OD.

FAR A [ @) Horra RuId & s
Hd T ) R ¥ Hu

[AL! RATHR

FH TSIHROT AT : 0053017

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

8. /— 8/— 8 /— Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
€. & g < TH guare) wW=m il ger. 3rrara B. K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
HU Afra e (fae) EINICIN Company Director (Finance) Partner
. 087454 Secretary M.No.: 087454
B8 /— Sd/-
YT - AT aref wRel A5 @t Place: Noida Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

fafer : 27.06.2019 3exeT TG Y fgerd

Date: 27.06.2019

Chairman & Managing Director
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31@2019@%6&‘6}_%?@@11'&;1

1.

fewforan
Hedyel @ Aifaat

D qHTY

2013 & IUGHl & JATAR AAFAT: WIGRI oAl Al
D ATARYT B AT VTSNP RERNETT AT D
A A ITOET @ SR W IR fhar |1 g |

Q. a9 sIfY &1 faavor

1.

IgFEN | YT AT B Ao FETTER 3 S 8
1.1 ¥y &R 4l Y g
T AT TS/ TRCIYIRT Saarsil, wiet sruférd €
AR by Ty el Td AfiReh warel, Il BIg

g, @ gl g &I frd orar ¥ 9@ @1 TE M
TOET @ # | wer fear T 2

1.2 3T IIa:
1.2.19%0) g1 fosarfea:

. fearEa sofifafRT wd aRaEtesm  gsee=
grreff darg

TR I DI IO, T ay | S7ed FH § T
B arell URAISTIRT @ Wifdd WIfd & da-ia!
AP & ATAR Qo B S Fab! Fherad], &
IR W B TS &, N 7Hal § wifa 15% 4
FH © JAT fa T g @ AN & WY
H P W R 2, B BIS PR, AT B ATAR
AMARAGARN, dRfedl gaafe O Srfdepad
ST BT & H @1 T B | AT wider |
B dTell 3T BT 0T FHAIfAd SR WR &l TS
2l

. ed—al gRATSEY

i) ST AMS W R ged DA 124(F) B
IR @I T 7, TTel Wit e I H U
ST Ag & wU H fiRa frar mar 7

ii) o Al H WRHR M BT IOHL I Dl

AT AT & 1guId H, S @ g &l
GiRIad & R W AE AR & IguTd d Bl

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

1.

A.

March, 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

Thefinancial statementshavebeen prepared onagoing
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known
/ guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period
of more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i)  Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

ii)  In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
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T 2, o Ael § Wi 25 ufrerd | &4 2 qen
ST TOMT Srge B AR & wU H BRI TR
W B, Bl BIS PR, AT D JJAR ATHRABAI,
gRfeAl e SR Sif¥ehad qaamsil @I e |
T AT B |

1.2.299—3deRI gRT frsarfea:

FRAfAT 3 B MU, IU—ShaRI gRI by Y
BT B T AR @WHT / THaR gIRT ATHRHABATAT,
JRfedl gnfe df2d, sgdy ¥ SO &M drell
QAR Bl AFAG IR DI & H @ B
IR, BRI B Wdpd TIT & AR W B TS
gl

Idrel g darei a1 far -
2.1 39 &Rl ¥ BM dTell A P OOMAEIL FgEd H

FqFIRT & SR H U fHy U Al &
MR TR JIR BT TS 3141 B AR TR BT TS 2 |

2.2 IR B I IA—Yed H1 Faa 2

2.3 a9y @ ufa uR\Ard @ &1 gal sIEl @t
HHRIAT & MR WX T4l &I T B T8 2|

YTaEIT / AdTg

Tq gut § W <FAG / yraere Y TQ o fhg ur aut
A Afd® & @Al B YOI $ AR W g @R H
STl AT |

e g/ uRenes

4.1 9RI, §93 3R UGV & Hed F DI UM,
e orsd Iy | s v afafa grr geaifha
SUAN—HTA T HFAT AT B srgegan |+
fafafde STarT—are, S Wt &9 81 @& SR @
ST @ 2

4.2 9§ & IRM 7Y W W/ Fgew W/ IHR
aiffa fdy T FwfRy, §9F iR el & o
B @I IOFEN, AU Wed /e &R /d0R
YT XA B TR S AU & AFAR B Sl
B T | Afha ST & foy deR / g & gar
IR TR o BN B TOMT &} @ oI ¥ |
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to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency , warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than 25%,
which is taken at cost as contract work-in-
progress.

1.2.2Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per
invoices raised based on the milestones achieved
in accordance with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.
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4.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight
line method. Useful life of three years without
AMC and five years with AMC of software
applications.

4.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto I 5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
upto < 20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis:-
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
7.5 Notice Pay

7.6 Vendor Registration
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.
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Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and spares
which are slow / non-moving are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value based on technical
assessment / estimated realizable value except
unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores and
spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item
is more than twelve months and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will not flow to the company, the same
are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods - at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis
and includes cost of material and proportionate
conversion costs.

Finished Goods :

5.1 Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable
value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.
Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Property, Plant & Equipment transferred by FCI Ltd.,
on bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant
& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for
each asset in the books.
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Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution,if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more
than twelve months.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from
the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in
other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

Employees Benefit

(a) Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted for
on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with LIC.
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The risk premium on the LIC policy and the expenses
as arrived by the Actuarial valuation are charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A contingent liability is recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation is remote or a reliable estimate

of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the company.
Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.
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31 9Td, 2019 & A« a¥ & forg fachy faavon w fewforr Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

2 IR ‘{\Gﬁ 2. SHARE CAPITAL

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2019 &1 |31 w14, 2018 &I

Asat As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

SIEEA] AUTHORISED
1000 / —%UT YT ¥R Hed & 470000 | 470000 Equity Shares of X 1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
Sfdd W
7 uferere IR—F== 9= 1000 / —%uv | 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
Uy SRR Hed @ 130000 JFRHFT TR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00

6,000.00 6,000.00
fifha, e &k e golt ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
UAP 1000 /—UT B 172985 sidaci| 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 172985 Equity 1,729.85 1,729.85
IR (Roer a¥ 172085 IR) (o Shares(out of which 42485 shares were alloted as
42485 TR 1 TR @ eramar fpey | fully paid up for consideration other than cash)] of
Sl AR @ R o8 e e gt | < 1000/~ each.
@ wY # emEfed fdy 1)

@l TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 IR YSil BT YdHed 2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

%) RO 3@ & U9 TG 37 F gHrT IRRT BT e a.  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period

(vuy <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaeor 2018-19 2017-18
Particul . : . .
articulars IR P g | (IR vy A) | R @) g | (IR sug ¥)
No. of Shares | (ZinLakh) | No. of Shares | (3 in Lakh)
gfdad) SR Equity Shares
¥ B aRY H At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
¥ & IR SR Issued during the year - - - -
Y & SR 999 W< Y | Bought back during the year - - - -
¥ & ofd # R Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
@) gfaadl IRl & 91y ol I /3ifPe R b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
®Ul Bl 1000/ —%UY & WHYeT dlcl gfdadl A Company has only one class of equity shares having a par
BT DA Th & I | SfAdc! IR BT TAd ERD, value of % 1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled
Ui IRR TP dic &7 AR & | HIH IR $UY F to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays

N N N3 dividend in Indian rupees.
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Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

| 2018-19 2017-18
faaor aIRT R @) F&a1 | giRa &1 ufaera | aiRa IR @ gwn | aila &1 ufaea
Particulars No of Shares Held % Holding No of Shares Held % Holding
sfaadl R Equity Shares
IR & wﬁ[ President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

) fAg1(el) & IgART H, BU A 99 Fhal e o d
frg, @ N gofa: uew IR SR 7 & @ W gofa
yod IRR 999 ® HEgH 9 Irdfed fhu € ok 7 &
qord 9o 1 oI 9 qRa e 99 Usel @l A & SR

R B 1 A1 a7l BT 9u wlieT 7 |

3. IRf&T uad fereiy

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares
pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received
in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up shares by way
of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of shares
during the period of five years immediately preceding the
Balance Sheet date.

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 &I | 31 A1, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
(i) PSINGEEINGE] (i) | Capital Reserve
goiiTa eRfara (et GEERE] B Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance 340.38
IRIR) Sheet)
(i) | \ ™ orRfaa (ii) | General Reserve
TRMYS Iy Opening balance 913.30 913.30
SIS : oy g gifv faavor 9§ siala Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit - -
& Loss
geml : 9 & SR Tgad Less. Utilized during the Year - -
3T Iy Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(i) | <y 9 =9 < Er (iii) | Profit & Loss Account
U Iy Opening balance 8,055.27 7,786.49
SIS : oy g g1f faaror & sfalRka Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit 3,036.15 268.78
& Loss
"erg : fafes Less: Appropriation
T IIRfeT § ofalRa Transfered to General Reserve - -
YT TTeT Proposed Dividend 1,180.00 -
IURN Ffed Amner fAaver &) Dividend Distribution Tax including 242.59 -
Cess
3T oY Closing Balance 9,668.83 8,055.27
ool (i)+(ii) +(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 10,582.13 9,308.95
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2003 ® UF G

19027 /2 /99—THHIT—2 ERT AN U & JTOGER

Il & R, YR WWHR o WHd JTegR Ao &
PIIEIT B 32T H 136,51 BRIS BUY IR—ATSHT ART BT
g1 3T T 1 3.94 IS S (ool av 3.94 TR TUY) &

IIGH—IRT BT Afq= 3§ ITINT & foy dmm Rerd # wn
AT 2 | ST YL AR befoRe [T & 3 WA 3R
AN & I~ Bg 9T 340 dxis vud (Uwel a¥ 3.40
PRIS TUY) DI Y AR BT a9 B IR Yol AR [l

I IOH SIarel H IR fhar T |

3.1

As per the Revival package of the company approved by
the Govt. of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated
7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds of
%136.51 crore towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥ 3.94 crore
(previous year ¥ 3.94 crore) have been kept in General
Reserve for utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
of ¥3.40 crore (Previous Year ¥ 3.40 crore) received for
water supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant has been transferred from
Capital Reserve to Other Current Liabilties during the year.

4. <rgfrafer =& 4, LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
31 91, 2019 ®I 31 91, 2018 @I
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2019
<rafafer Seriar Long-term Borrowings - -
Lo TOTAL ; -

5. Imeeafira & uREufm /<gare (fFraa)

5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)
(vuy @@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaxor PARTICULARS 31 #1d, 2019 &1 31 914, 2018 @)
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
IR FR gR\aRt Deferred Tax Assets 671.39 713.94
SRATT BN TIATY Deferred tax Liablities 218.27 177.35
e ax uR¥uRma / <aarg (Fae) Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 453.12 536.59
&l TOTAL 453.12 536.59

5.1. IR &R UREURTT /gl & W@ ucd

5.1

(dut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faa=or Particulars 31 9Td, 2019 & | 31 9, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
% | I &) <udT gcd Deferred Tax Liability Component
HUHT ISR, 2013 qT Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act, 2013 749.56 536.43
RIDETY a—@-ﬁ—q—q 1961 & AR & Income Tax Act, 1961
T&OSI0EI0 BT 3R
B IRAMT TR AT TUeh Total Deferred Liability Component 749.56 536.43
gaferd ¥ 9N ool 3meafira Total Deferred Tax Liability Component at
hd o1s 218.27 177.35
DY a‘w gch (a;) Prevalllng Rate (A)
9 | reefira &Y yREufed gea Deferred Tax Assets Component
RINEICANE Disallowance:

(101
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— 3T IMATH, 1961 BT GRT -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act,1961 1643.70 1808.58
43 1 & IFAR
— 3 -Others 661.90 350.76
BA Mg o= gRyufeaat Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 2305.60 2159.34
Hgch
yaferd a8 R oo g Total Deferred Tax Assets Component at
®Y gRgufea q%—cﬁ (@) Prevailing Rate (B) 671.39 713.14

TRy Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabili
ﬁaéﬂ%agiﬁﬁjmz)( i Component (A-B)( ! v (453.12) (536.59)
T : 01,/04 /2018 BT YRS I Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/2018 (536.59) (329.04)
Inifera graumE (wfa@) Provision Required/(written Back) 83.47 (207.55)

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

6. 3= <rufafd dgarg

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2019 ®I | 31 |rd, 2018 B

As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
AR Y Trade Payable - -
el Others

amyfiierdt / SaeR /31 — ufergfer s | Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Security Deposit 150.93 115.03
IRT TRGR e (Fed fewfy wwrm : 47) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) - -
Bl TOTAL 150.93 115.03

7. <dgtafer graem=

7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faaxor PARTICULARS 31 9d, 2019 @1 31 #Td, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
HHAR fedam Employee Benefits
AT s Earned Leave 959.48 841.27
fafrear argerar Medical Leave 422.12 377.39
| Others - -
el TOTAL 1,381.60 1,218.66
8. 3rcyrdfer SER 8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥uv ar= ®) (% in Lakh)
faa=or PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 91 31 AT, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
ISR SR Short-term Borrowings - -
L) TOTAL ) )
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9 UR <Y 9. TRADE PAYABLES
(¥ut @r= #) (X in Lakh)
faa=or PARTICULARS 31 HA1d, 2019 &1 | 31 HAMd, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
e, oY JAT HeIH SEH MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
e, Y TAT FRH A D Other than MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 865.01 699.21
@l TOTAL 865.01 699.21
91 HUT Bl e, oY 3R 799 S99 @ w9 ¥ gy Refg 9.1 The company has not received any memorandum (as

9.2

T A1 PR aTell BIg W SO AT el gar (St
[eH, oY IR 7eF 7 ITH I Af1I¥, 2006 & Tead
Srfergfera Iferexor & U Syfcdateil gRT uRdd fomam
ST 31aRId 3), TagaR VAl Big A1 5ohls 78l &,
U §RT < IR gHTAT €, S 31 AT, 2019 BT 45
faq 9 arfdre erafyy | gorm B

W, 9g SR Heyw e e SifRfRm, 2006
() @& d'd udhe fhy oM & foly simaeads et
HUN ERT UgdE & T ‘Uifidal & A1 ddb, SHD
9T U o IR RPle & MR W FiRa &1
TS B | TET-WeTdl gRT 9 ol R R4 fBar wan
2| SIRM B gRT 22 & AT AALID FILIBRU]
FFEER 2| 3efed grae R < = & day ¥
ThSIHROT et JAYfihdiall ¥ AU IRId B D
Hay ¥, dadt FaT Hed & IWIA By T¢I &

required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified
authority under MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status as MICRO,
Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
such entities to whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2019.

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified by the company, on the
basis of information and records available with them.
This information has been relied upon by the auditors.
Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed
payment has been determined only in respect of payments
made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

Heer # &1 FeiRa fear = g
(¥9¢ @ #) (3 in Lakh)
%5 faaor S.No. [Particulars 31 91d, 2019 &1 | 31 A, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
(1) [ & ofd # I & o (i) [Principal amount remaining unpaid as at - -
RIRT end of the year
(i) FReT ® I <G (ii) [Interest due on above - .
1 @a (i) 3R (i) I [Total of (i) & (ii) - -
2 HoARIY & facta & 977 @xw 2 [Interest paid on delayed payment of prin- - -
R UGS @Il BT A 9§ B cipal, paid along with such interest during
ARM T TWE B @ B W the year
3 MR & fiei 9 7 @x+ 3 [nterest due on delayed payment of princi- - -
R T T, a9 B SRE RrEdT pal, paid without such interest during the
YA 39 IRE & &l & (a1 year
febar T
4 G¥ % 3fd H oI & il 4 [Interest accrued but not due, in respect o - -
SEUNIEECE I C I B c delayed payments of principal due as at end
SIS I < TR ) of the year
5 [bad auf ® oJ IR WA A 5 Total interest due and payable together with - -
TS IR &l st that from prior year(s)
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10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(duv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 71, 2019 B | 31 AT, 2018 B
As at As at

31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

YOiTd & & T Fevrerdn Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.51 0.51

EERRCRINE Salaries & Wages 548.49 321.79

WRT WRBR ST (e fewoll {2 : 47) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) 604.47 35.00

UTES A A Advances from Customers 621.60 1,016.38

myfiiardl / SHaR /3T — STHST /ST Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 13.66 11.86

IR I Other Payables 631.61 492.09
% T IR T JY <F Aled) (including withholding tax & other payables)

wd TOTAL 2,420.34 1,877.63

11. 3reyrafer graem+

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(vuy @@ #) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 414, 2019 &1 31 4rd, 2018 &1
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

A fadam Employee Benefits
LG Gratuity 103.96 321.38
fafeear srgaTer Medical Leave 35.25 54.82
SINERCEEIN Earned Leave 62.24 134.77
Jarfafed Suxia fafdear Post Retirement Medical 56.17 74.46
I Others
3faad IR W Ay Dividend on Equity Shares
WRBR DI AT Dividend to Govt. 1,180.00 -
AT fAaRoT AR Dividend Distribution Tax 242.59 -
JTMTPY YTeT Income Tax Provision 667.13 -

el TOTAL 2,347.34 585.43
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12A Capital Work-in-Progress

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

(duv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faxor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2019 ®I 31 91, 2018 I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
REERCICNIGH] Plant & Machinery - -
fafder ST Misc Equipments 87.85 -
HA TOTAL 87.85 -

129 faerarE= sppd aRdufeaan

12B Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faa=or PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 &1 31 914, 2018 ®I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
ATREIIR Software - _
@l TOTAL - _
13. AX adar e 13. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
faaxor PARTICULARS 31 \rd, 2019 B | 31 W, 2018 Bl
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
TG SRBbaT Agge fAfics, si—cﬁ-ga—\r 7 | Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & 5.00 5.00
TP 10 /—UY e 3 5000 SRR F Ry valued at cost) 5000 shares of 310/-
e a@ . each in M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd.,
(%= g AT Hed I ) Bhubaneshwar
31 L T ¥ fiRrae & forw urgum Less: Provision for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
@l TOTAL _ _

13.1 Q9 &1 9ydbeA

13.1 Disclosure for Investements

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faazor PARTICULARS 31 A9, 2019 &I 31 914, 2018 $I
As at As at

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Igd e Gyl Rl Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Igd a1 &1 IR e Market value of quoted investments - -
ﬁ-\r_ggﬁ T @7 Bl eI Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
e & qoa # oW ¥ @ol wauE | Aggregate provision for diminution in value 5.00 5.00

of investments

(110
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14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

faawor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2019 @ | 31 A, 2018 BT
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
aqf%pia, o™ I 9417 T Unsecured, Considered Good
A Jon Capital Advances - -
I B I IR /S, Advances/Deposits with Others
e I g A Y Considered Good 106.31 95.35
Sifeer A9 g Considered Doubtful 27.14 27.53
133.45 122.88
Heg : dfewer g e 3fidi /omr & forw | Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances/
D . 27.14 27.53
PIECIGH eposit
106.31 95.35
@l TOTAL 106.31 95.35

15. 3= IR—are] AUkl

15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaxor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2019 &1 | 31 Ad, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
I db AN Other Bank Balances
grafy o4 @ § — R In Fixed Deposit Account-Pledged 325.15 943.94
A ST @ | (12 78 | eIfd ol In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturity with - 440.00
uRueadr aafdy & wrer) — st more than 12 Months)-Unpledged
I Others
I /U B9 a1l SrSIv T I TDS Certificate received/to be recevied 1,658.57 1,185.86
fyem & fow v 1€ aRgufaaar Assets held for Disposal
Hhel ES Gross Block - 1,061.46
gery : Aied Jedsrd Less: Accumulated Depreciation - 971.85
IRECIRCHS Net Block - 89.61
& TOTAL 1,983.72 2,659.41




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

16. dlc] IBCE 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(duv @ #) (% in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 9d, 2019 @1 31 9d, 2018 @1
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
el IEEE Current Investments - -
B TOTAL - R
17. I|'|Tv|‘\11%ﬁ 17. INVENTORIES
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2019 @1 | 31 1A, 2018 HI
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
YER, g\—?{ AE g Ui Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
T T Packing Material 6.25 17.61
YR, ™A Ud W—gﬁ Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 275.05
HeR Rleromel= Stores under Inspection - -
238.15 292.66
Dl 1 Raw material 44.47 119.28
TR AT Finished goods 204.41 303.39
e IR A1 Semi-finished goods 40.73 157.53
= aRATSTHRI | ey Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 594.10
Xl TOTAL 541.66 886.76
eI : aﬂmﬂ'rq ISR, W_gvﬁ, Hza ary | Less: Provision for loss on 258.29 294.22
AT TIR AT BT BT & forw uraerm= Unserviceable stores, spare parts, raw
material and finished stock.
fl TOTAL 283.37 592.54

17.1 Tl # 352,59 g $UY (el a¥ 377.96 <G TU3))
DI Bl IR & HSR & wb gY/ 40 Y | T arel
wWIH 3R Yo, uRspd A1 iR dear A At 2|

qd-a] R /AT a¥ell a7 e & IMIR
R FGAl H 25829 g vUU (Bl a¥ 20422 oI
PUYY) BT ol AT BT BT Ha= fHar 1= 8 |

estimated realizable value.

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks
of stores and spares, finished goods and raw materials
aggregating to ¥ 352.59 lakhs (previous year I 377.96
lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
%258.29 lakhs (previous year ¥ 294.22 lakhs) has been
made in the accounts based on technical assessment /
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18. TRADE RECEIVABLES

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 Wrd, 2019 B | 31 9TE, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
gfoqa (Frem atva @ a1 w19 @ | Secured (Considered Good unless
AT T qATT WITY) otherwise stated)
BE A8 9 AH Exceeding Six Months - -
3 O Other Debts - -
yfera Unsecured
B8 HIE | 31TH Exceeding Six Months 1,300.67 1,203.15
wfey Doubtful 254.11 101.48
3 RO Other Debts 2,266.27 1,798.92
3,821.05 3,103.55
U : ey ko1 & fore urgam= Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 254.11 101.48
wol TOTAL 3,566.94 3,002.07

19. SI$Hdl Ud dhal A

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faravor PARTICULARS 31 WA, 2019 B | 31 A, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
THE) TG TAHd] TAIA Cash and Cash equivalents
TPl BT H Cash in Hand 0.71 1.07
9T @ H In Current Account 165.38 68.16
ATafy ST W H (3 718 ¥ A afy @7 | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3
gRueean) — sufrE month maturity)-Unpledged 831.93 480.64
ATafy S W H (3 718 W b rafy @y | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3
uRugaan) — ARG month maturity)-Pledged 919.00 342.75
Ll TOTAL 1,917.02 892.62

19%. 3F 3 IV

19A. OTHER BANK BALANCES
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 9rd, 2019 @1 | 31 Wrd, 2018 ®I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

3 §% I Other Bank Balances
A S @ H (3 AR W e sy In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 5,097.27 3,099.49
JIfeb 1 9§ I Pl gRYgaar ) — amfin | but upto one year maturity)-Unpledged
A SHT @ # (3 78 W 3f¥e 3mafdy | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 1,825.77 1,857.00
AP 1 9§ G& @ gRugaar ) — fArdr | month but upto one year maturity)-Pledged

& TOTAL 6,923.04 4,956.49

19.1 AT ST @ H 157.85 o $UY (Aol 99 15018 g 19.1
B TAT ST AT BIUNRT & A1 A= =16 Afaaraif
B Al B ATAR Fied W H = H /I Y 0.16 A
T (od 9¥ 017 oG TUd) d% 99 # wnfaa T8 2|
e @ & ATafy ST OR 9T TS Bl ol gl # e

e |

Bank Balance excludes ¥157.85 Lakhs (previous year I
150.18 Lakhs) in Fixed Deposit Account and ¥ 0.16 Lakhs
(previous year ¥ 0.17 Lakhs) in Current Account held in
trust in ESCROW account as per terms of various ongoing
contracts with Indian Oil Corporation. The Interest
earned on Fixed Deposit in Escrow Account has not been
accounted for in books of Accounts.
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20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(¥uv @@ ®) (% in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 A1, 2019 &1 | 31 #Wd, 2018 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
arfrg Advances:-
THE I I AT I S w7 H agel A Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
<IN (ervfenga) to be received (Unsecured):
frem I 9+ T8 Considered Good 214.85 222.48
Sifeser A Y Considered Doubtful - -
214.85 222.48
"o - dfewy s & forw e Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
214.85 222.48
THUST T Ul MAT Credit Entitlement 64.50
ST - Deposits:
e I/ | e Considered Good 3.30 3.37
Sferer /9 T Considered Doubtful - -
3.30 3.37
HeTU : Iy 991 & fore urawum Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
3.30 3.37
3= Others - .
£l TOTAL 282.65 225.85
21. =¥ qdaE yREufeaar 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ut @ ®) (R in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 9, 2019 B | 31 94, 2018 B
As at As at
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
3= Others
PRI W UG 3T Income accured on Jobs 1,773.95 694.69
U N IR oy iR < 81 Interest accrued but not due on date 252.82 147.70
Ud yed Prepaid Expenses 156.16 166.68
AR R Ui R (@Ta H) Contract WIP( at Cost) - 21.51
AR PR ¥ fdq I e[ (e fewefi | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 13,53 4353
AT 47) 47) ’ '
3= gTiaai Other Receivables
SRIGG G Unsecured
I AR AT TS Considered Good 21.52 0.44
Siferer A g Considered Doubtful - -
21.52 0.44
"erg : Gy o1 & fore uraye Less:- Provision for doubtful debts - -
21.52 0.44
@l TOTAL 2,247.98 1,074.55
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22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(¥uv @@ ®) (% in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
defore fds! Catalyst Sale 686.86 267.72
3 Others - 11.21
Aol fdehy Gross Sales 686.86 278.93
TCY : IUTG Ioh Less: Excise Duty - _
[REGHEED] Net Sale 686.86 278.93
ESLUBRIRISEIN Engineering Services 9,458.86 5,336.41
frdleror Jamg Inspection Services 1,504.03 1,204.75
ool TOTAL 11,649.75 6,820.09
23. 3G 3IA™Y 23. OTHER INCOME
(dut @ #) (X in Lakh)
fqavor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
| Interest 604.27 601.56
fep—rar Rent 239.28 233.09
afeer g Miscellaneous Income 139.40 97.27
faesh qaT g & faR W o9 Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
REgfeaal @ f98 ©® o Profit on Sale of Assets 2.60 0.31
fAuer &g eRa dufirt o= oy Profit on Assets held for disposal 356.28 -
i uTaeT / Bfee 9 /gd] anfe, Excess provision/credit balances/ 158.50 33.66
yfroregg liabilities etc. written back
ool TOTAL 1,500.33 965.89

24. 9gdd Ardl B drTd

24. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(due @ ®) (% in Lakh)

fqawor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
T AT Raw Material

URRTP Elfh Opening Stock 119.28 48.79
ECRIES Purchases 246.92 346.90
366.20 395.69
3T Kl Closing Stock 44.47 119.28
Fed Jd DI Gad Raw Material Consumed 321.73 276.41

AfpeT |t Packing Material
URM® lh Opening Stock 17.62 1.24
TR Purchases - 28.57
17.62 29.81
3T Kl Closing Stock 6.26 17.62
AfdT ARl @ud Packing Material Consumed 11.36 12.19
@l TOTAL 333.09 288.60
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25. Clbh—39-98 EIg

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faa=or

PARTICULARS

2018-19

2017-18

Tih—39—3S BT HI

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Bl

TOTAL

26. IR AT, & Yrfa & don wie—sa-gos

31 9T A 9 gRad+

26. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED

GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-

IN-TRADE
(¥uq @@ #) (X in Lakh)
Fravor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
Id i Closing Stock
AR AT Finished Goods 204.41 303.39
3l TR 71T Semi Finished Goods 40.73 157.53
3ifoH Wi IR IR Yo Excise Duty on closing stock - -
245.14 460.92
RS wie Opening Stock
TR AT Finished Goods 303.39 214.56
a1 qUR HATA Semi Finished Goods 157.53 57.59
3ifom Wi WR IS Yob Excise Duty on closing stock - 26.82
460.92 298.97
el TOTAL 215.78 (161.95)
27. HHAN) feddm =g 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
P— PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
a-, Aorgl Ud I fRdem Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 4,678.39 4,105.17
3TADTIT ThaThII[ Leave Encashment 309.04 276.63
fiferear argaTer Medical Leave 54.62 231.08
SEEiE Gratuity 116.72 324.10
Jfosy A & afvre Cotribution to Provident Fund 348.37 338.02
FANRCIFCHER] Contribution to ESI 2.50 2.49
TSHARNY Y Township Expenses 26.76 25.88
e Td Ih BT Ig Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 162.63 128.15
Sarfgfed SuRid fafear Post Retirement Medical 7.86 8.34
5,706.89 5,439.86
=T gral | (H) efaRor Transfer from (to) other Accounts (0.21) -
ol TOTAL 5,706.68 5,439.86
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28 fa <nra 28. FINANCE COST
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
fqawor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
facha amra Finance Cost - -
el TOTAL ] _
29. He¥eTd Ud ufene 29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
fqawor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
T aREufcadl R qeaerd Depreciation on Tangible Assets 173.75 139.82
I aREufcadl IR qedeTd Depreciation on Intangible Assets 57.99 58.99
el TOTAL 231.74 198.81
30. 3 A 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(vuv @ ®) (% in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
A, ¥eR U4 goi Chemicals, Stores & Spares
EINGED Opening 275.05 292.41
TRIT Purchase 5.44 10.12
ey : 3ifcH =r® Less: Closing Stock 231.90 275.05
A, ¥eR U4 g6l &1 @ud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 48.59 27.48
HCIT © 37 W § 30T LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
faea wd e Power & Fuel - -
Yol @TdT, HSR Ud got Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
48.59 27.48
1T Ud gelTs Freight & Handling 9.45 9.63
feb=rar Rent 71.47 52.40
SR UG PR Rates & Taxes 14.01 14.03
I Yooh Excise Duty - -
AR A=A Repair to Machinery 17.62 13.36
W AR Repairs to Building 12.60 9.86
I AR Repairs to Other 118.71 63.10
Cikil Insurance 4.41 5.87
fasma= Advertisment 4.35 6.76
STd, AR U4 fehe Postage Telegram and Stamps 5.49 5.75
IR BT G401 UG QBT BRI &Y Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 46.89 38.69
d& TR Bank Charges 24.05 11.64
qrE TAT A SUGRVN BT fh=m Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 90.64 61.06
RIEIRGCREEE] Travelling & Conveyance 258.17 197.24
RET I Security Expenses 179.65 177.74
Sol, 9, 9T U4 fag@ Power,Fuel, Water & Electricity 291.43 296.16
AP Td A I Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 53.03 60.39
frafe =3 Living Expenses 21.40 16.58
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SRe U4 3mafdd ufyarel & forg gew Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.26 1.26
g d18d g Pl I Bl I Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 6.31 4.93
wfewer =1 vg IR & foru urguE Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 158.22 2.30
HerR # ol /=1 & forg uraem= Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
Pl AT Ud AR Xeld Raw Materials & Finished Stock - 5.35
g1 AT Training Cost 10.81 10.98
AlRCIIR g Software Expenses 339.00 337.57
fafre vd caaafys a9 Legal & Professional Expenses 13.11 5.85
SR w1 (et W 30.1) Audit & Tax Audit Fees (Note no.30.1) 3.72 3.72
crETRie @y (fewefl wen. 30.1) Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
BIP IR DREEEIET Travelling Expenses Director 13.05 3.28
fAaerd Fed B 9% H 9NT o @ frw ¥ | Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 3.00 2.60
fafay = Miscellaneous Expenses 193.82 139.51
31 /gers T uRgufeaa w) w1+ Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 161.75 0.63
fAge™ =g aiiRa aREukrl ® == Expenses on Assets held for disposal 229.09 -
AR &g (fewoft e 46) CSR Expenses (Note no. 46) 4.31 -
HIs 2 Sanitation Expenses 104.82 92.98
FRIIR o™ = Business Development Expenses 1.92 2.27
MaRe ETie w19 vd &> Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.10 1.10
g WK ¥ STl Y Wi 0T Bad Debts Written off 4.63 -
qaiafy g @ @M & Fae) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) - -
faeefht ga1 fRAffra 4 ok & &R 81 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 21.95 3.70
el TOTAL 2,545.33 1,687.27

30.1 aifafsre fnae o1 RS

30.1 STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

(¥ut @ #) (R in Lakh)

faawor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
SITARIET Bl Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
PR AGIRIET & forg For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
e Ffed I U9 oig @e @ forg | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp. 1.50 1.50
including provisions
el TOTAL 5.22 5.22
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31. gfRIIR A 31. EARNING PER SHARE
"TRISRR ST’ 3 e SRR AH—20 & IR, Basic .Earning Per Share ha}s been“repor'ted as per 1§’c-
SR S e o g A R B ww seh S R e net ot after
@ forq @ SR, frae @ BT qemn TRRT B AR by the weighted average number of shares outstanding for
AT FEITH | ART IR 3fidbferd fhar a1 g— the period as under:-

(¥uy arE ) [% in Lakh]
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
ﬂmﬁi ¥ 3036.15  268.78 Eezé’iﬁgiﬁ:éﬁif’;;{giﬂ’iﬁ; 303615  268.78

IR B A& 172,985 172,985 No. of Shares 172,985 172,985

gfy eRR Sifra g (Tuv #) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share () 1,000 1,000

gfy 2R 31 Earning per share

— ¥ (3Uy #) 1755.15 155.38 - Basic (3)- 1755.15 155.38

— faf¥a (vug #) 1755.15 155.38 - Diluted (3)- 1755.15 155.38

32. SRS qa<IRAT, o forg grqem 181 feg 1¢ 32, Contingent liabilities not provided for

(duv @@ #) [% in lakhs]
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 As at As at
» Rofa & | &Y Rerfar & 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
KL KR Clai i h
. aims against the company )
@) ool & g <, Rear %o N 114.55 ) | ot acknowledged as debt. 114.55
% w0 # UgAH T8 B TS : :
Guarantees given by the
@) S B R G GRT A | ye 1611.20 b) |banks on behalf of the| 1457.70 1611.20
TRfe | ) ) company.
FUA ERT UG B TS BIUNS Corporate Guarantees given )
) RS 736.11 - <) by the company 736.11
; R arffeiRa oy O Legal/Labour cases pending / Amount not
w) | fafer / sifiv @y / faaad A T2 d) disputed ascertainable.
33. a9 yRegan 33. Other Commitments
331 Goll O W Braffad &) o arell SR uraer e @ 33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on

TS A WfAQrel BT Gl ATAG oI 1540 ARG B0
(fFraet a1fm) [(Roet v 149.24 g S (Rae 1fiH)]

332910 W BIC T IFBR & [Aefdd Gl W < i

o], I B, [ar B 3R = faumh <u, uRe|fr
Tl fhU ST whd & AT Smaegddr v ar ay, foras
ag IR gRT - HEriRor /|07 &1 S, wraene fear
SATQTT |

capital account and not provided for aggregates to ¥ 15.40
lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year 3149.24 lakhs (Net
of advances)]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income

Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods &
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when

assessed/demanded by relevant authority.
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33399 2016—17 TP dsh] B BT HR—EROT qof &R fora

34.

35.

AT B | BTAIfD A B UISstRAT 5 51 a_f wR faaR
by fo7 oIk wo aul 3§ HRE A /9 BH ugd T FA
% fou Red g # arfaRe Awd) ok fivad &
foTv 416.11 g ¥9 (BT 9 416.11 ARG TU) BT I
1991—92 ¥ 1998—99 TP & oy ANT Soril B | HU=I o
QAT 3T U T & | Tofy, fas o) wiraRar |
Il & dfdd Fuem & SR a¥ 2004—05 # faqgw
! B Bt & oIy 27.70 AIRT SUY BT Yrga= foba
TR

IR® frr 9 fiAie 27 fREER, 2016 & U AT
19021 /05 /2016—UHNT. & w1, foq #3e &
fedfd 11 4R, 2016 & HATGAI AT Th AT
3/21/2016—SIAR A UTAS; Feld @Rd 8T WRA
WHR R NIMETA. & RS Afawr 7 dg
e w9 ¥ STgHEd @ ol A | A —aT FARDR,
oYy FemEeR IR TRy geaieaad o FgRe <.
ASYLUTH. /SRP fAUNT YR WRPR gRT P TS |

Sk T 9 fedie 8 A/, 2019 & UF &M
19024 /01 /2019 —UgEy, & W, faq #ame@ @
fRFid 27 BRAR, 2019 & BT YD AT TH AT
3,/22/2016—SIMEAVTATE 91T € ; Hol\ IRd §Y
I8 ol &1 fF gd A ud fOxi arell odldR &R
TS B U4 SdRG T Bl NSIengvel § IRT ARGR B
100 Hfcrerd IRRUIRAT & fafder & &g 31 =xof
AT Ufhar & ARgH W RIS bl ffed B
DI UlHAT URY R & forg aifdesa fobar m 2|

IRF R & AP 14 s, 2017 & TF G&AT
19021 /05 /2016—YHAT. (I  dIge—3) forad
|1y f3AE 13 Gells, 2017 HT JFGMHDR T &
19021 /05 / 2016—UH. ALY, (U1E) (@regd—3) Held oI, &
RN H SR faumT grRT Fg fAofy ferar wrar o o di.
ST B HRIAfTS fafyasr & ufsar 9 derfeore
I & A1 RIeR) e BT AT @M A1Y | TR 9.
SV, IR MR SRS 7 7 6 RideR, 2017 BT
Th AT SO R EveR fhar s g SfealRaa
ofT b 1. S1.3MS. U, FHeIaT SIUH OR BXIER Pl TR
% 180 fad ® Wiax uRewafaal &1 srfdrgvr fAue™ o=
% forg w@dd & 3R wRA Saa e forfics =i g8
TR @ forw ®1 foaR URgd & &I HIR 7 8117 |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to

34.

35.

2016-17. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
%416.11 lakhs (previous year T 416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands.
However, pending disposal of the appeals by Sales
Tax authorities, an amount of ¥ 27.70 lakhs towards
missing Sales Tax forms has been provided in year
2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. ENo. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B
dated 11th November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry
of Finance informed ‘in principle’ approval for
Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of
India. Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA)
and Assets Valuer were appointed by DIPAM/DOE,
Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8"
March 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance
Office Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-
II-B Vol. V dated 27" February 2019, informed that
Financial bid submitted earlier has been rejected
and authorized DOF to initiate the process for
disinvestment of 100% shareholding of Government
of India in PDIL to strategic buyer identified through
a two stage auction process. The same is under

process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14th July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA (Part)(Vol.III) dated 13th July
2017 whereby it was decided by DOF to hive oft Sindri
Land along with Catalyst Plant from the process of
strategic disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL
and Fertilizer Corporation India Limited (FCIL)
has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to
carry/dispose off assets within 180 days from the
date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not be liable
to provide any consideration for the left out assets.
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39 e & fawR 9 AE s 06618 dd
fodie 8 ¥, 2018 & SRe T & Uz G
18055 /10 /2017—UH.XNT. (MIT-%) gRT fbar Tar 2|
3P 991 NIIMETA. & fe7id 30 A, 2018 & UHA
IT L3S0, /HUHS. /55 B HEgH I 9T T
A IR AR 7 3R [k T B (eI 19 T,
2018 ® U AT 18055/ 102017—VH.ATH. 9RT-T &
SIRY sa@ argafa © & T8 | Rl # Rerd waw wRd™
IR fm fafice & M o doligd qEs w® g1 4
B oI S GIESRISUd & aRddd el H I form
T R

IFT FHSIT S0 & FguTer H R Sb1g BT 2639.96
g T & Fhel Hod Td 151.10 AR U B T
A aTell /e UREURR {41 ufdhe & 30.04.2019 T
TSNS TE BT AT & g | @ipd AP — 4 JoAd
g3 BI I & gward 8 drel JATdhRAdh g Ud gy’
@ T, oo I fa< 99 2018—19 H arfaferRad fam
TAT B | 151.10 G T & 9 4od 1 9§ & IRM
I FY A B ded I B AR W AMFERG A
T 2 |

TUH. 24 & AR U T YA & @RI, defele
| S U gor WUS & BT UG 17 B ATAR YHCIBRIT
BlERERIRIDI
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This period has been extended by three monthsii.e. till
06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
(Part-II) dated 8th March 2018. Further extension
has been sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter
no. PDIL/CMD/55 dated 30th May 2018 and
the same was allowed by DOF vide letter No.
18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-1I dated 19th June 2018.
Buildings located at Sindri are on land registered in
the name of FCIL and the land value was taken as
‘NIL,

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of
Sindri unit having Gross Value X 2639.96 Lakhs and
Net Value ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to
FCIL on 30.04.2019, without consideration. In line
with Accounting Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies and
Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date’, the
transaction has been recorded in the Financial Year
2018-19. The Net Value of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been
recognized as expenditure under the head ‘Other
Expenses’” during the year

In line with AS 24: discontinuing Operations, the
disclosures for Catalyst plant, which is a separate
segment as per AS 17, is as below:

(Q;q'q SIEC] ﬁ) (RS in Lakhs)
2018-19 & 2017-18 e 5 2018-19 Total 2017-18 Total
el £l :P
g 5] o) g ) g
= =] a =] a
2 2 S 2 S
% = =] = =]
g =S 5 =S
§ 31, § 31, g g g g
5 £ 5 £
5] = agQ =
2 2 e % e %
- -
% % E‘ & 5. &
3 ) =1 )
= =
Turnover 12367.34 | 782.74 |13150.08 | 7469.83 | 316.15 | 7785.98
o R 12367.34 | 782.74 |13150.08 | 7469.83 | 316.15 | 7785.98
S—— 832491 | 1102.92 | 9427.83 | 7128.60 | 596.06 | 7724.75 Total Expenses | 8324.91 | 1102.92 | 9427.83 | 7128.69 | 596.06 | 7724.75
Profit/(Loss
A 4042.43 | (320.18) | 3722.25 | 341.14 |(279.91)| 61.23 Bef (T ) 4042.43 | (320.18) | 3722.25 | 341.14 |(279.91)| 61.23
?ITH/(%T%I) elrore lax
gRewforat WDV of
gl 1556.76 3 1556.76 | 1299.81 | 108.82 | 1408.63 Tangible Assets 1556.76 - 1556.76 | 1299.81 | 108.82 | 1408.63
P TSl
g’\sﬁ?maﬂqf%ﬁ - - - - 340.38 | 340.38 Capital Reserve - - - - 340.38 | 340.38

36. AMIR W%, AR &Rl 0T 3R A4, 9ffd 36, Some of the balances appearing under Trade Receivables,
ST 3R 3T SIARI @ AT M dTel | AV gfe / Trade Payables, Loans & Advances, Security Deposit and
e & o 21

other liabilities are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
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37. TIRGTHRUT AFGT (TTH)—29 “UTGer, 3MbRAd <aareli  37. There are no present obligations requiring provisions in
3R s Ree aR¥ufEl” # affiq saR Anfesfe Rig accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated in
fal & SR WAl @) SavaGar arel BIg adH Accounting Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
TG S & Liabilities and Contingent Assets”

38. TH—7 & AR ¥ SHeNR): 3fWdey ofiaiaaT ik 38. Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
frtor e & ddg & o G gg SRATHIIT— Construction contracts in respect of contracts for Design

Engineering and Construction Supervision:
(B0 &g H) )
[% in lakhs]
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 037005 3103018
6. | afy # o & wU § AET T HAST Iona 5932.27|  2030.14 4| Contract revenue recognized as revenue in the| . 2030.14
S —_ A " | period. ) )
@ | ot @ Wﬂa: e - B. | In respect of contracts in progress:
3132019 T @Y HfaaT o
i) 13954.59| 11156.64 ., |Contract costs incurred and recognized
I AP (9T A1 E) 0 profits (less recognized losses) upto 31.3.2019. 13954.59) 1115664
i) g e ii) | Advances Received
iii) | ufceror iii) | Retentions
iv) | UTEdT | T Hebol NIRRT 1675.70 694.69 iv) | Gross amount due from customers 1675.70 694.69
V) | UTE®t BT o7 Fael AT 193.84 166.35 v) | Gross amount due to customers 193.84 166.35

M) foxig faxon (fRwoii—1) @1 fewfri & Ws—w @&  C. The method to determine the contract revenue
R—1 & AR Wi # Ffaeel & gof 89 @t sEafd recognition in the period & stage of completion of
R eraven § "I Wfier ora R e @ g contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B of
Ygfd | Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).

30. U (i@n) |, 2014 @ R 7 @ @rr ufdd 39. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
HUdl JRFTH, 2013 @ Fag ORI P g e “Impairment of Assets" notified under the relevant
Nfad “aREURRENT @ SR UR oRATHRYT HIHD section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
(Tu)—26 & SRR, WURY, Wi qAT ST 3R Y 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
TRETRT &Y ST RT FT gAY BT B <9 carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment
& frg o B oid ¥ e A TE 2| I o T A and Intangible Assets have been reviewed at year end

: for indication of impairment loss. The Impairment
AT B (el a g v), dISrengue

- Eﬁ( $ £ .QW 2017 1 ) : ;QE[ loss of X Nil lakhs (previous year X Nil lakhs) has
N 6;; 0 N been recognized in the accounts relating to Catalyst
5. J¥IR 30.04.2019 . 3 TS N Division considering handed over fixed assets of
SE 35“?_ H1 S RwR F1 <G g Fefore Sindri Unit to FCIL on 30.04.2019 as per MoU dated

AT} W o A T 2 06.09.2017 between PDIL and FCIL.

40. HHANY fademd 40. Employee Benefits

TUA—15 & AJAR, ‘FHAN fETA™ IATHROT ADT H

IR SIIHR HHARY A &1 Udhe - far M 2

As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of
Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard
are given below.
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@) URATYT sferar Ao
99 & forv = & wu # A, oRWIfYq efere™

ST & 33 7 TR 8-
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

faa=or (g vw H) | (arE Uy W)
wfasg Ay # foramer &1 sfere 298.05 286.01
Ueq | & fow e &1 50.32 52.01
KON

ifaffar & forw fRampr &1 - _
KCNEHE]

Q) R fedem are

HHARI SUeE Y WoE, v aRuid fRaars aresr
2| <TG BT IIHE Yeu UEfd gfe dfse ughy @
RN TR dHifhd Jedidd & MR W FeiRa fear
STTaT ® T 3ifos <Iar @ T e’ & I BHERT
™ EhER B ARG JHe B Ihg IR b Ha"
H 9T @ UG A B UEAN B I | STBIA
AHSIBRU B oIy TIAT, SUGH & FHE D I & 7
ST B

1. gR9IT fRdemy <oar & (S1dRl) & 3R iR siftm
AN P e

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under:

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Description (R in Lakhs) (R in Lakhs)
Employer's contribution to 298.05 286.01
Provident Fund
Employer's contribution to 50.32 52.01

Pension Scheme

Employer's contribution to - -
Superannuation

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
same manner as gratuity.

1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Sy AR argdrer | sigadT srere Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
faaxor (ESLURIN)) (arfaaRRira) (arfarrai ) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(v e ) (*wd @rE #/) (*wd @rE #) (% in Lakhs) (Z in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
99 & ART | Defined Benefit
R fRdem | 1692.69 | 1354.69 | 976.04| 870.56 Obligation at the
43201 | 195.44 beginning of the 1692.69 | 1354.69 | 97604 87056 | 10| 1oc
R year
RIS - 11.66 N 6.43 Acquisition
) _ 11.66|  _ 6.43
T AT 13050 | 102.14| 7525| 65.64| 3332| 1474 adjustment
. . - - s - Interest Cost 130.50 | 102.14| 75.25| 65.64| 33.32 14.74
BEUN SRGIA -] 30213 - - -] 19544 Past Service Cost | _ 302.13 - 1 195.44
ERLIRECEH ;
93.00| 93.01| 8450| 8563 3151| 31.32 gurrent Service | o300 93.01| 8450| 8563| 3151| 3132
SIS ost
EEnRGICH (278.85) | (78.84) | (249.54) | (182.81) | (18.53) | (0.74) Benefits Paid (278.85) | (78.84) | (249.54) | (182.81) | (18.53)| (0.74)
gﬁé' B @)/ | (1162)| (8044)| 13547| 12536 (21.15) (10.42) ﬁ;i“ar‘al @I | 1162y (80.44)| 13547 12536 (21.15)| (1042)
Ayer orra _ , _ _ Settlement cost - - - -
. DBO at the end
;ﬁﬁfﬁaﬁ # 1625.72 | 1692.69 | 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36 | 432.21 of the year 1625721 1692.69| 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36| 43221
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2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair

EIRERIE] Value of Plan Assets
Gratuity (Funded)
fqavor Sy (facr aifra) Particulars v
(eud @ ) ® in Lakhs)
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Y & MY § Ao yReuRrEl w1 et Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the
1371.31 1319.72 1371.31 1319.72
T year
T uRwet 109.70 105.57 Expected Return 109.70 105.57
it T /=i 218 (2.97) Actuarial gain/(loss) 2.18 (2.97)
SR gRT e 325.00 35.00 Contribution by Employer 325.00 35.00
T’j & ast 31 i 5 15 Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment 13.15 _
S S s és) o8 84_) Benefits Paid (278.85) | (78.84)
A gdgT R (W) (7.56) (7.17) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (7.56) (7.17)
FHRES AN _ _ Settlement cost - -
99§ & fd H IArorEr uREURMET o1 frwer qd 1534.93 1371.31 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1534.93 1371.31
I IRl R aRdfde gt 111.88 102.60 Actual return on plan assets 111.88 102.60
p

3. god = ¥ iR il &1 fems

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

SUqH Afera s@sTer | I IaPIT Gratuity Earned Leave | HalfPayLeave
faazor (farearfre) (arfaaifRra) (arfaatfRra) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(evd or@ #) | (e9d or@ d) | (e ore #) ® in Lakhs) & in Lakhs)  in Lakhs)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 [2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-192017-18| 2018-19 |2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
Fair Value of Plan
iufal 1534.93 | 1371.31 - - - :
?;G;TWW 1534.93 | 1371.31 - - - - Assets
F N — Ptrj.s entvalueof | )5 72| 1692.69| 102172| 97604| 457.36| 43221
1625.72| 1692.69| 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36| 432.21 obligation
Pl Net asset /
gerus # 9= (liability)
et (90.79)| (321.38) | (1021.72) | (976.04) | (457.36) | (43221)| | recognizedinthe | (O07%)| (321:38) (1021.72) (976.04) | (457.36) | (432.21)
gReufy / (S Balance Sheet
4. ™ Tq g fAaRor & sy & <R sfdfgiRd 4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement
TG of Profit & Loss.
Sy AT sr@are | LA JaHTI Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
feravor (Rt fra) (eRuifE) | (eRafa) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(*wd @re #) (> <" #) (FR @ #) (% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
o el ml s Interest Cost 13050 102.14| 75.25| 65.64| 3332| 1474
130.50 | 102.14 : : : . -
TS ST 30.5 0. gl;:ent Service 93.00 93.01 84.50 85.63 31.51 31.32
8450 8563| 3151 3132
T ST T 93.00| 93.01 Past Service Cost | 30213 ] ; [ 195.44
Q41 elliid @ _ R -l 195.44 Expected return . . . .
e -1 30213 on plan assets (109.70) | (105.57)
At ufddufg Net Actuarial
109.70) | (105.57 - - - - ;
w o wwe | )| ) (gain)/ loss (13.79)| (77.47)| 13547| 12536 (21.15)| (10.42)
recognized during
oy @ <RI A the period
fger s (13.79)| (77.47)| 13547| 12536| (21.15)| (10.42)
R Expenses
( /-gﬁ) recognizedinthe |y 0 1 51041 20522| 27663 4368 231.08
M e B & statement of Profit ’ . . : : :
. 100.01| 31424| 29522| 276.63| 43.68| 231.08
faazor # A9 g & Loss
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5. Actual Return on Plan Assets

5. IO IRGURRIT WR aRdfdd ufawd

. Gratuity (Funded
faavor T@(m) Particulars ® “tlylf akhs) )
2018-19| 2017-18 2018-19| 2017-18
o gReufEt W snférd ufieer (109.70) | (105.57) Expected Return on Plan Assets (109.70) | (105.57)
rifored st / 81+) 2.18 2.97 Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.18 2.97
Ao aREURAT IR aRafd® withet (111.88) (102.60) Actual return on plan assets (111.88) (102.60)
6. Ugd Qs A 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
et [ v o s i s it | Sraiy | Baned Loy [Hall P Lo
e (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08 Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08
e w 766 % 766 % 766 % Discounting Rate 7.66 % 7.66 % 7.66 %
T Je i 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
?ﬁa% m q;_\, 8.00% I];Zﬁpr)leaclgzgt:ate of return on 8.00%
HagRy @1 ey 60 years 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years 60 years
o X Withdrawal Rates
30 9Y¥ dP 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 9 4T TH 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 % From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 T | IR 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %

dHifdhe Hedied d R ey MU da9 4 gig o i
® A, ISR deR # g &R A dfed g,
RS, W= IR o7 Hag gedl W R axd 2|

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies

e SIRIH AT BT YA el © | the above information.
M) HargRy & SuRia e v wom, fewe 916 SR ¢)  The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
IRF AT, RE IR SRS FATe, RT ARBR approved by the Board of Directors and Department
o of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
&7 313 AL A @ SIAR T Govt. of India. Accordingly, total amount of ¥ 7.86
2017—18 @& dIdIE W 1 9fed vd qor A o s lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 8.34 lakhs) being 1% of PBT
% HROT A Y H DHael 7.86 G T (T Y 8.34 of 2017-18 and interest on corpus have only been
ARg) 1 T R TS Bl TS 7 | provided in the Current Year as per the scheme.
€) 20032018 | URCT AGRAN AT BT 10.00 R FUI A d) Gratuity payment limit has been enhanced from ¥ 10.00
9T 20.00 KT BT B AT 74T B | 1 S[ATS, 2005 A lakhs to ¥ 20.00 Lakhs w.e.£29.3.2018. The company is
HUN B URT TANST B YU IS WA § | aRafD having Group Gratuity Scheme from LIC w.e.f 1st July
YT B SR TR 30213 I B A I a1 w7t 2005. The past service cost of Nil (Previous Year ¥ 302.13
T o =Ry faRer #F g far T Lakhs) based on the actuarial valuation has been charged
to Statement of Profit and Loss.
T) s Aeel gRT AT Gl & THADYT BT JFACT ) Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was approved by the

PR AT T B TEIER, 27.062017 ¥ HAIWGRT /
Ifaffar & I9g TadiUa BT FHeIHRY $H g1d UR

SMTRT 8T b S1RTd 3TaahTIT 3R TAYITS BT ThaThRU]
Fot fActas AT 300 AT T 81 18 | I sraarer @t
HU § BT & {70 Tadivet I BIg UM 81 BT ST |

Board of Directors. Accordingly, encashment of HPL
atthe time of retirement/superannuation subject to the
condition that Earned Leave (EL) and HPL together
does not exceed the maximum ceiling of 300 days has
beenimplementedw.e.f.27.6.2017. No commutation of
HPL shall be allowed to make up for the shortfall in EL.




()
9 <t o T
PDIL

dHIfd Hediha & MR UR I &I Hal ygard oreTd
(ool a¥ 19544 &g TUA) o B fJavor & g
B TS B

41. ST ggdR (Urel) uded—

HUAI, TARE T SdRG AT MR WRGR & TS
R & Q1 3R oIETHRYT AFDI (TURA)—18 & URT 9
& o R Sem @ arf & SR B
F. G el iR Hael &1 &
%) SEM, o Rafér Sem & 9 e
AT e ARl @ HEgH W U
JqaT YT ®Y W RE BRd B
AT AR RF0T gRT 3RraT @ e P AR
= T 8 € Eud fdse So,
WERd  HUal 3R e
Fufrn wfie 8) |
Q) FEd 3R GYH SeH
M) gEEell e @ AdPeR wRke H
YIeT AT TTeE wI W VS R’ 3@
arel &fth iR U =l @l & flt @i =81
Reer, o S Sed @& SR AgFo
3ferdT FEwqol UM UG T 2 |
) Y gdgd SIfid 3R Sa aell
(1) =0 uref IR |9 AT (MU,
e afe (frow), Sdee fmT
U el Ud uey fewe @1
JfRaT TR 08.10.2018 9
(i) 5 dgw. guraR A1, R
(fo<7) 06.102016 ¥ TAT FHRIAES
ey Uq yay fAS9e 07.10.2018
e
g) sEm, R W () sremar (@) # affa
DI Afth AEAYOT YHTT TTe H WeH HIg el
T—

Heldd

DI TEl

Y HREAR & AT HH § ddfod gl & arr feu v

e / ST
(T 39 H)

1 SWRRH (@), (@) MR () # Al wieat
G AT |
2 SWRp (@) # Afde wféat & amer
(i) & S1ud. GuTaR AT BT 9§ B
R yed 9a+, gRafmri iR o=
rqﬁ—x—

L3

27.77

41.

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

The past service cost of Nil (Previous Year ¥ 195.44
Lakhs) based on the actuarial valuation has been
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Related Party Disclosures:-

Company is under administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and
within the meaning of state controlled enterprises of
para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.

A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries).
b) Associates and joint ventures
¢) Individuals owning directly or
indirectly, an interest in the voting
power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant
influence over the enterprise, and
relatives of any such individual.
d) Key Management Personnel and their
relatives
(i) Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma
(IAS), Joint Secretary (PS)
Department of Fertilizers (DoF)
and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director
w.e.f. 08.10.2018

(ii)Shri D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah,
Director (Finance) from
06.10.2016 and acting Chairman
& Managing Director upto
07.10.2018

e) Enterprises over which any person
described in (c) or (d) is able to
exercise significant influence.

None

None

None

None

B. The following transactions were carried out /
outstanding with related parties in the ordinary
course of business

(R in Lakhs)
1 With parties referred to in (a), (b)
and (c ) above.
2 With parties referred to in (d) above.
(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year to
Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah *

NIL

27.77
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*) SueH A /FHAIERT AR EHET B foy urae
B BIgd} Hifh 9§ fHifdre Jeaied R & sua 3R
quieptields  feedl @I W HERr IR—adgdiod SR
IAIHIT HR & oy ufceg 520 /—F0> &R 780 / —FW
% YA WR ufday 12000 fHHT 6 [ TG g U
B BR S YINT BT AR 2|

42. G IR fAwreq

SEIHRY AFHT (TUH—17) "G FaANE” & AR
FHOA 7 T AUR ws Ifdfq weelt v srwaitet
IRASHY 3R defere &1 FHir # oo BRIERT
TR & vgAE @ 7| HUN A U WSS @
IR SFfAR® FaAMel yomell iR wrer & 34 Esi b
yfdhel R IR oxe foar 7| @i & aRomm A g
MY B

(i)
9 <t o T
PDIL

(*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors are
also allowed to use the Company's Car for Private purpose
upto 12000 Kms per annum on payment of ¥ 520/- and
% 780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air

conditioned Car respectively.
42. Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company has identified its business
activity into two business segment i.e. Consultancy &
Engineering Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst,
taking into account the organizational structure and
internal reporting system as well as different risk and
rewards of these Segments. Segments results are given

(g 39 H)
Es o 2018-19| 2017-18
SRR v Rl dar 10962.89| 6541.16
defore fafor 686.86 278.93
T 11649.75 6820.09
AT W S A (Ffthet)
SRR vd Rl dar 2637.98| (587.53)
defore fafmtor (416.06) (317.13)
ar — @ 2221.92| (904.66)
Jrafdy gd TS - -
TS _ _
awr - g - -
I I — T 1500.33 965.89
R gd aM (F—EHT) 3722.25 61.23

below:-

(% in Lakhs)
Segment Revenue 2018-19| 2017-18
Engineering & Consultancy 10962.89| 6541.16
Manufacturing of Catalyst 686.86 278.93
Total 11649.75| 6820.09
Segment Profit (Return) from
Operation
Engineering & Consultancy 2637.98| (587.53)
Manufacturing Catalyst (416.06)| (317.13)
Total A 2221.92| (904.66)
Prior Period Adjustment - -
Interest - -
Other unallocable Expenditure - -
Total -B - -
Other Income - C 1500.33 965.89
Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 3722.25 61.23

TAT IUGBRYT P URAURTT & Fufl, FIF Jo SUSROT

IS URFURTT &1 HuiT, HIF TAT SUBROT I uRFuRdm

$ wY 4, B fl SR We & oy ygAE 6 o T8

g ok were WA @t @ 9 # fafve wanr @ g

g el Y Y € |

43. 31032018 &1 fueE @& forg eniRa aREuRrl & d&q
TG TE R B IRTsSS!, STSHT Ud defoke YURT
B Fuiy, I Ud IUEhR ST JeugTiid Jed A
7753 WG ¥UY, 292 G JYY Td 9.16 I IUY

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets used
in the company’s business or liabilities contracted have
not been identified to any of the responsible segments, as
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
and support services are used interchangeable between
segments. Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

43. The Property, Plant & Equipment of R&D, E&C and
Catalyst Division of Sindri having depreciated value of
% 77.53 lakhs, % 2.92 lakhs and 3 9.16 lakhs respectively




44.

45.

46.

)
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(fUoel a9 HH: 7753 oG $UY, 292 G TUI U
9.16 TRg TUY) © 39 9 & IR fAueH ox far T
2| ffgem & fog aiika aREufml &1 s IR—a1q
gRufr” (erar fewot & 15) & | AEeg fhar
T R

SR fawmr @ oy & eEaR Nidengta ud
UBHIRMEUA & I BedeiRd dHsiar s+ fedis
6 RideR, 2017 & o/guTead H dISemEvd & R #
Rerd @afer fa=r fo=ft ufiwer & fadied 28.02.2019 &7
UGBS ®f | 3 T o |

MIDEAY

feriRor a¥ 2014—15 d& 3ma W= IR gof &1 g& &
3R BIS ANT &1 DI T 7 | eAIH a9 2017—18 TD
Ree ura &1 Y £ |

HYHIR I
qoA a9 faser ad
2018—19 2017—18
(¥uv @™ ¥) | (Puy g ®)
@) | FU gRT =TT B IH IR Mg
qrell Al IferT <Ifd
(@) | gdAE 99 & R g @) T8 AR
(i) | fop=ft uR<AufRy o1 Nl Ng
feafor / arferrego
(1) | ST (1) | erer T 4.31 =T
TS TR

44,

45.

46.

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

(previous year ¥ 77.53 lakhs, ¥ 2.92 lakhs and % 9.16
lakhs respectively) kept under Assets held for Disposal
as on 31.03.2018, has been disposed off during the year.
Assets held for disposal has been grouped with “Other
Non Current Assets” (Notes to Accounts No.15).

The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to
FCIL, Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any consideration
in compliance of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) dated 6th September 2017 signed between
PDIL and FCIL as decided by DoE

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2014-15 and no demand has been
raised. Refund has been received upto Assessment
Year 2017-18.

CSR Expenditure
Current Year | Previous Year
2018-19 2017-18
[¥ in Lakhs] | [T in Lakhs]
(a) | Gross amount Nil Nil
required to be spent
by the Company
during the year
(b) | Amount spent during the year on :
(i) | Construction/ Nil Nil
acquisition of any
asset
(i) | On purposes other 4.31 Nil
than (i) above
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47. WRHY IJaH

471 RSB I BT Ao 9 yaR 2| fUed ot &
3ips drsdi () 7 fag g 2|

RIS &1 9W |IRfAI% (a9 & |a¥ & |y | fewfrn
/Y R | ERE

WIR | YR/
ERT IR | 9199

1 |aror vod deforee | 28.08 28.08 10
B TR B3 g | (28.08) (?1::3) (?1::3) (28.08) | (=1 =TeL

hefoRe BT AN

2 | gt Rme 6.92 6.92 10
o defre | 692) | @) | (@) | 692) |
P ARETT B IATY)
IRNEGINERIS]

3 ﬂw‘qﬁzﬁ T B -43.52 -43.52° 21
JeTEA %gﬁﬁrq’q (-43.52) (g) (g) (-43.52)* (e =TeL

# AT = Ao <ATY)
Ic sifarss

S ATHROT

Pefore &1 faer

Tt 852 | g | g | 852

(-852) | (=) | () | (-8.52)

# MRT ARBR F U UF F=AT 15061 /1 / 2014—Th4T i
26.08.2014 ERT 69.96 TRI FUY HI IR Wihd fbaT &
BT IR TRBR §IRT I ST BT ST 317 a1 € |

4729Rd WRHR F I3 . 19027 /2 /99-UHHY 11 faATd
07.05.2003 & ATETH ¥ defolee YANT H il 3Mgfd Ud
I TR S9 UG o] I=19 S Aeal JRIGR
Yo & ol 4.38 BRI &I AT UeH @1 & o o
340 PRI BT AU AR 31.03.2018 Tb AT ITIRT
% forg goinra omRfard Y & dga <&@ 718 o | If%
dbefoRe |3 IR [TRT & FURTgaR dIeemsya wd
THHIBMETS & §a swaried e 6 Ridax, 2017 &
FHSIAT AU & JAJUTT H 30.04.2019 P THATNEVSA
I AT AT 77 2 37T: 340 RIS DI AU (T a9 B
SR YoiTa STRfErd A & ‘o =1 <gamg’ # ofaRd
PR & A & qd oikdT fewofl Hv=m 10 H WREN
@ i Tl T B |

473 WREBR ERT BUAl & oY SHITed JTogR Ubal U3 4.
19027 /2 / 99—VHHY -1 f&=Tids 7 #S, 2003 & IUTeA
H el & SUSHl UG IRUSS! UMRT &l 229.09 ARI
SR B AREUREAT B 9w R IRy I B orEr
feqofl . 10 — =y =Te] TAN & AT “WRA ARBR
A A" H IR Pl < AT T 2| Y oo
o B & faaRer & A | g9l W €

47. Government Grants

47.1 The detail of Government Grants are as under
[previous Year’s Figure in () ]

S. | Name of Project Opening | Grant Grant Closing | Notes
No Balance |released |utilized/ |Balance
by Govt. | refund
during | during
the year | the year

1 | Use of Spent 28.08 Nil Nil 28.08 10 (Other
HT Catalyst as (28.08) (Nil) (Nil) (28.08) Current
Raw Material for Liabilities)

preparation of fresh
spent catalyst

2 | Chlorine Guard 6.92 Nil Nil 6.92 10(Other
Catalyst for (6.92) (Nil) (Nil) (6.92) Current
Protection of LT Liabilities)
Shift Conversion
Catalyst.

3 | Development of -43.52 Nil Nil -43.52° | 21(Other
Cesium Doped (-43.52) (Nil) (Nil) | (-43.52)* | Current
Low Temperature Assets)

Sulphur Dioxide
Oxidation Catalyst
for Sulphuric acid
production

TOTAL -8.52 Nil Nil -8.52
(-8.52) (Nil) (Nil) (-8.52)

# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of % 69.96 lakhs vide
letter No0.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014, however
grant is yet to be released by Govt. of India.

47.2 Government of India has extended funds of ¥ 4.38
crore for water supply and other infrastructure and
technology up gradation of Catalyst division also
under Revival package of the company vide letter
No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003,. The
unutilized funds of ¥ 3.40 crore were kept under
Capital Reserve till 31.03.2018 for future utilization.
As the Catalyst Plant has been handed over to FCIL
on 30.4.2019 in compliance of MOU dated 6th
September 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL as
per decision of DoF, the unutilized funds of ¥ 3.40
crore has been transferred from Capital Reserve
to “Other Current Liabilities” during the year and
shown in GOI Grant under Notes to Accounts no. 10.

473 In line with approved Revival package of the
company by GOI vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-
IT dated 7th May, 2003, the surplus proceeds on
sale of assets amounting to ¥ 229.09 lakhs of E &
C and R & D division of Sindri has been shown as
payable to Government in “GOI Grant” under Notes
to Accounts no. 10 -Other Current Liabilities. The
transactions have been routed through Statement of

Profit & Loss.
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48 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CATALYST

(a)

48

(®)

sfaRaa gam defawe
Production data :

Il D 3dbs:

@ 5o (e I~ Units of Measurement in MT
AT <
. ¢ - ) Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production
CTTSI/T &7 HeET &I HHIIC EUSIEEAR Certified by the
Management
ATl @1 Siofy 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 Class of Goods | Year ended | Year Year ended | Year Year ended | Year ended
PG | BN GAC | DA | BIGAC | DB GAC | BT A nded nded
T T T T T a§ 31.03.2019 : 033 o 31.03.2019 : 063 s 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
1.03. 1.03.201
1 before | 850 850 360 360 - -
v 1 HT. 850 850 360 360 - -
F. | TE. B - - - - 5 69 CATALYST
Sefore a, H.T. Co. Conv. | - - - - 5 69
Catalyst
. SitRTES . . . . . b. Vanadium - - - - -
3‘21%«16 Pentoxide Cat.
2 | P defere | 600 600 300 300 - - 2 | NICKEL 600 600 300 300 - -
CATALYST
K2 B B a Reformation - -
Pefoe
Catalyst
Q. | He N - b Methanation - -
Catalyst
. g é ° ° c. | Super - -
Methanation
3 | gadn. 900 900 600 600 Catalyst
3 LT 900 900 600 600
®. | Tl Bl 133 28 CATALYST
SefR a. L. T. Co. Conv. 133 28
—— Catalyst
. S g B B B B B B b. Zincoxide - - - - - -
Catalyst
° e |- - - - - - c Sodium - - - - - -
4 | R 1000 1000 330 330 - - Nitrate
€ 4 IRON OXIDE | 1000 1000 330 330 - -
Uil 138 97 Total 138 97
i Others
5 | gegfie dfea 3 5 Alumina Balls 3
i 138 100 Total 138 100

e Fdd MR defore & A/t #, f5ef 9 fRy # va 9 o Scurg e €
(@R ART W) R) 89 TR qqad @ AE H AT R eHaT @ R 50 Ut

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one products in a year
(depending on market demand) the capacity in the particular month of changeover

a6 @) B! shall be around 50% of the installed capacity.
(@) &= Ara B W< (b) Raw Materials Purchases :
[ —" 11032019 B 11032018 B Unit of Year Ended 31.03.2019 | Year Ended 31.03.2018
A a§ A q§ Class of Goods Measurement Quantity R/ Quantity (% /Lakhs)
AT B AR A= (rfer o A= (ifer o Lakhs)
T #) s #) 1 | CATALYST:

1 | defre: Acetic Acid MT 7.000 4.45
Wit wRis Aifes o 7.000 445 Chromic Acid MT 9.000 17.56
S A e 9.000 17.56 Sulphuric Acid MT - -

Aluminium MT - -
e Ui @ A - - Nitrate
R TR W = - - Bauxide Powder | MT - -
dRIES NI Ay e - - Copper MT 25.000 119.63 26.000 122.86
PR A e 25.000 119.63 26.000 122.86 Copper Sulphate | MT 3.000 4.04
TR W AR o 3.000 404 i?ki'_'ed MT - -

umina

eroiss s | A < - - Ferrous Sulphate | MT 260990 | 20.03
BYE et Az e 260.990 20.03 Nickel MT - -
fre=t Ay = N N Zinc Oxide MT 40.000 86.00 25.000 54.62
Rie sifavirss A < 40.000 86.00 25.000 5462 Nitric Acid MT 250.208 41.29 158330 | 20.41
e uirs Afgw <1 250.208 41.29 158.330 20.41 Soda Ash MT 240.000 57.07
ST greeY A e 240.000 57.07 Caustic Soda MT 90.294 42.67
FRed drer Ay et 90.294 42.67 Vanadium MT - -
e — e R R Pentoxide

Potasium MT - -
hefier wwhe A < - - Sulphate
e TSR Ay = 3.000 319 Graphite Powder | MT 3.000 3.19
et gx Afgd o - - Kissel Ghur MT - -
I - - Others - -
anr 246.92 346.90 Total 246.92 346.90
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(1) @Ud gY bed A $I HE—adR fqavor:

()
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(c) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed :

A B BT 31.03.2019 T 31.03.2018 T v Unit of Year Ended Year Ended
a§ a§ 5 ; - easurement 31.03.20;9/ 31.03.20;5/5
tit tit
e 2 S - (afr - [arp— ass of goods Quantity £ b Quantity £ b
:‘@ e v ) 1 |CATALYST:
) Acetic Acid MT 7.050 3.98 4.650 2.62
1 | defore. Chromic Acid | MT 9.100 20.10
gfifes oRie | Aifgd e 7.050 3.98 4.650 2.62 Copper MT 32.000 153.04 | 19.000 | 90.69
Pifs TR | Hifgs e 9.100 20.10 Calcined MT - -
BIWR Afed o 32.000 | 153.04 | 19.000 | 90.69 Alumita ;
X Ferrous M 260.990 20.03
IPIES 5P = . . Sulphate
d Nickel MT - -
oY wobe | Wifgd o 260.990 | 20.03 Zinc Oxide | MT 39200 | 8275 | 24.000 | 50.13
e MNfgd e - - Nitric Acid MT 250.208 41.29 158.330 | 20.41
i sifags | Hifed < 39.200 82.75 24.000 50.13 Ammonium- | MT R -
Bi-Carbonate
Tsfed e | Hifed e 250.208 | 41.29 158.330 | 20.41
Soda Ash MT 152.000 36.30 84.000 20.51
TR | A < . . Caustic Soda | MT 90.294 | 42.67
Graphite MT 1.200 1.33 1.800 1.70
e USSR | Wifyw o 152.000 | 36.30 | 84.000 | 20.51 Powder
FiRkes AreT | Hifgw e 90.294 | 42.67 Kissel Ghur | MT - -
Ihlge USSR | #ifgd e 1.200 1.33 1.800 1.70 Potassium MT - -
Hydroxide
= il Bauxide MT 29.000 3.04 21.000 2.21
qreRrm Afgd e - _ Powder
S — CALShell  |MT - - - -
o INNERT MT - - - -
dfaargs USSR | Aifgd < 29.000 3.04 21.000 | 2.21 ALUMINA
KNI Wfgd e - - - - BALL
Vanadium MT - - - -
Cefe | A e _ _ _ _
g Pentoxide
Others - - - -
d 3? o® T - - - - (Includes
‘EET@ ESSIES] workshop
ST (ebTFeITe - - - - other
afa o material)
e Potassium MT - - - -
) Sulphate
dreRrd wehe | Mg < - - - - Copper MT 4.300 5.34
PR Gobe | Afigd e 4.300 5.34 Sulphate
N Starch MT - - - -
w Afed e - - - -
Sulphuric MT - - - -
HATYRS Afgd e | - - - - Acid
oS Ground Nut | MT - - - -
HHEN BT Ao | MWD e - - - - Oil
- 321.73 276.41 Total 321.73 276.41
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(=) fasp: (d) Sales:
o1 7§ ¥ firwer O g For the Current year For the Previous year
= A Class of goods Qty M.T. Value Qty M.T. Value
i Aom ot | (af o o %) | A e | (i g o ) ( /Lakhs) R /Lakhs)
1 H.T. CATALYST
1 | vad defive a. |H.T. Co. Conv. - - 96 267.72
% | ad @ FTacy - - 9% 267.72 Catalyst
defere b. | Vanadium - -
. | R Yersiargs | - R Pentoxide Cat.
defore 2 NICKEL
2 | g defoe CATALYST
a. |Reformation - - - -
2 . . . . Catalyst
G| AR defere - - - - b. | Methanation - - - -
T | YR A defere | - - - - Catalyst
3 | qed defre c. | Super Methanation | - - - -
Ea . P HIIR 159 686.86 - - Catalyst
ST - 3 |LT. CATALYST
4 - a. |L.T. Co.Conv. 159 686.86 - -
ST SHTRATES - N - - Catalyst
5 | e Rig @ie) - - 3 11.21 4 |Iron Oxide - - - -
159 686.86 99 278.93 5 | Other (Sind Kote) | - - 3 11.21
6 | qegprm dtew R R } R 159 686.86 99 278.93
7 ; & i Nil Nil Nil Nil 6 Alumina Balls - - - -
SRR /5 7 | Workshop Nil Nil Nil Nil
) ; - . Equipment/Others
M i we | N Ni Nl N 8 | Sodium Nitrate (By | Nil Nil Nil Nil
159 686.86 99 278.93 Product)
AT . . Total 159 686.86 99 278.93
TG ST Yob Less : Excise Duty
fraer T 159 686.86 99 278.93 Net Total 159 686.86 99 278.93
(®) wia: (e) STOCKS:
T i_: = H) _ Units of Measurement in MT
31.03.2019 &1 3ifeH wiw 31.03.2018 & i wId Closing Stock Closing Stock
AT B SR Class of goods as on 31.03.2019 as on 31.03.2018
AT b HTAT bl Qty M.T. Value Qty M.T. Value
#fgd e (=¥ @I Aqfew e (=¥ wIr
v %) v %) 1 RTINS (% /Lakhs) (% /Lakhs)
1 T.
T a. H. T. Co. Conv. 29.000 80.37 24.000 68.18
T |TEd B R | 29000 [ 80.37 24000  |68.18 Catalyst
b. Vanadium 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
w | g Yeeiteags | 5.932 10.27 5.932 1027 Pentoxide Cat.
defore 2 NICKEL CATALYST
2 et deferee a. Reformation 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
@, Reprifer defere 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50 Catalyst
@ Noprer defdne 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57 b. lc\;let};anation 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
atalyst
. T af gfeea | 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
, c. lumina Balls 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
T e/ Alumina Balls/
el Active Aluamina*
va. defore 3 L.T. CATALYST
@ | A PR | 6995 2513 32995 136.30 a.  |L.T. Co.Conv. 6.995 25.13 32.995 136.30
deferee Catalyst
@ | RemgioH defore | 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00 b. Dehydrogenation | 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
. Ridamaarss defere | 2.000 2,51 2.000 2.51 Catalyst
- - _ _ c. Zincoxide Catalyst | 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
< . 5 i} i} i} i} d. Thermobond - -
: e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 YT Defore 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
kil - 4 NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 ¢ , , . . 5 Iron Oxide - - - -
6 PRERIE ¥ e ey 6 Workshop Equipments
Ll 80.968 204.41 101.968 | 303.39 Total 80.968 204.41 101.968  |303.39
SiS: IR Yob Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 101.968 303.39 80.968 204.41 101.968 303.39
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49. 3= IfaRea ISR 49. Other Additional information
are] a9 2018—19 are] I 2017.18 Current year Previous year
(CUEESIEC] (ifer o 2018-19 2017-18
B #H) R ) % /Lakhs % /Lakhs
(@) | omara @1 <o, e (@fwm) = = (z) CLE \;lue o'f Irfnpo-rts (mfg) NIL NIL
(@) | Feeh gar % 2w (b) Fixp;n 1-ture ’;n oreign currency : — —
hof = 1440 16.20 1)) Lf)r'elgnE ours 14. 16.
» ii) Living Expenses - -
“) 5 = . . iii) Technical Know fee 39.74 43.12
iif) TP I e 39.74 43.12 iv) Others 11.50 8.81
iv) s 11.50 8.81 (c) | Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 226.23 105.96
(M | M), TN SIHBRY, YR Ud 226.23 105.96 Royalty, know-how, professional and
Rl T ey ¥ g R consultancy services etc.
¥ amg (d) | Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
= R : components and stores consumed
() | = gy P el %! v and percentage of the total :
=R BT I T Bl P Hfr: :
Current Year Previous Year
1], a9 2018.19 a7e] a¥ 2017.18 2018-19 2017-18
iR gfr f_ iR wfr E_ Amount Amount
(e vd #) (e vud #) Percentage Percentage % /
i) | @ A % /Lakhs Lakhs
S _ _ i) Raw Materials
ey 321.73 276.41 Imported - -
Indigenous 321.73 276.41
ii) | ®R WR iy i st S "
i ores, Spare parts
- - 1 Import g ’
mporte - -
e 59.95 39.67
Indigenous 59.95 39.67
50. T’faﬂm fraeral &1 aiRsifie: 50. Remuneration of whole time Directors :
aTe v 2018.19 aTe a9 2017.18 Current year 2018-19 Previous year 2017-18
3/ Lakhs ¥/ Lakhs
a 22.75 21.25 1 Salaries 22.75 21.25
2 wfosy fAfer # 2.27 2.11 2 Provident Fund | 2.27 2.11
ENE Contribution
3 = 2.75 1.51 3 Others 2.75 1.51
Rins 27.77 24.87 Total 27.77 24.87

IueE Y # 3N / FH<HR AT Gedl Dl BISHY, U
i i TR BRI © | S SfRad IRELEA
®I 3 ol BRIt & fu du B BR 12,00 A T
Y TP SYINT BT Bl AFA Bl & 9P Yaol H I 3.
R—aATdTg R g ardrgdield HR & foy H9er: 520 /— S0
qAT 780 /— BUY URTHIS BT YA PRAT 81Tl & |

51. STgt Y oMfard B, a8t 7T 9§ & Afdbel B Al a9 B
el A goid & & foIy U \Agds fvar a7 2 |

52. god U3 H 1 w8 R @R 1-51 @1 fewfori wd
o™ 7 B fAaRer o @l &1 af= R g1 aree |
T T arfhe FomHd IR TG § e fafafdw
for T 2|

FAR A [ 3 Horra RUId & s
Hd T ) R ¥ Hu

FAG) TATHR

FH TSIHROT AT 0053017

8./— 8. /— 8./—
€. @ urg < TH guare) Wxm Sfl. udl. arraTa
o g e (fae) WER
. 087454
8./—
TR - TS gref arefl A= wwf

fafer : 27.06.2019 3exeT TG g fgerd

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision

for encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors are also
allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto
12000 Kms per annum on payment of ¥ 520/- and ¥ 780/-
per month for non air-conditioned and air conditioned Car

respectively.

51. The figures of previous year have been regrouped ,
wherever necesssary to make them comparable with

current year figures.

52. Notes to Financial Statement 1-51 of Balance Sheet and
Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part of
Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate negative amount
otherwise specified.

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

B. K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah G. L. Agrawal
Company Director (Finance) Partner
Secretary M.No.: 087454

Sd/-
Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma

Place: Noida
Date: 27.06.2019

Chairman & Managing Director




	Final Cover
	inner
	1
	2
	3




